
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) 

DATE: July 29, 2024 
 

 
PROJECT: Professional Security Services Aviation Worker Screening 

Birmingham-Shuttleworth International Airport 
  Birmingham, Alabama 
 
From:  Birmingham Airport Authority (BAA) 
  5900 Messer Airport Highway 
  Birmingham, Alabama 35212 
 
To:   All Participants 
 
 
General:  
 
This addendum will form a part of the and modifies the original Request for Proposal 
(RFP) document.  The following changes take precedence over items in the RFP.  Any 
portion of the RFP not changed by this Addendum remains in effect.  Recipients of the 
Addendum are advised to provide this Addendum to anyone to whom they further 
distribute without the BAA’s knowledge. 
 
Participants in this RFP are required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their 
proposal.  Failure to do so may subject Proposer for disqualification. 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/CLARIFICATIONS/DESCRIBED BELOW: 
 
1. Question: Is parking provided at the airport for the security contractor?  If not, how 

much is monthly parking? 



 

Answer: Parking will be provided for airport-badged personnel for the security 
contractor in the airport’s employee parking lot.  Parking for unbadged employees 
(i.e., visiting management) will be charged at the rate of $60.00/Per.  
  

 

2. Question: How much is an airport badge per employee? 
 
Answer:  Badges for contracted personnel are $60.00/Per. 
 
 
 

3. Question: How long is the training provided by the Authority?  
 
Answer:  On-the-Job training for contracted personnel will last an estimated two 
weeks. This may vary in length depending upon the contracted employee’s 
performance. 
 
 
 

4. Question: Please clarify if the Authority is providing all ETDs required for the 
Aviation Worker Screening program?    

 

Answer: ETDs and other detection devices/material mandated by the National 
Amendment will be provided by the Authority on or before the date that the 
mandated use of the equipment becomes effective.   
  

 

5. Question: How many portals are there?  
 
Answer: There are 13 portal subject to the Amendment’s mandate.  This number 
may increase or decrease as guidance or requirements from Transportation Security 
Administration change. 
 
 
 

6. Question: Will office space be provided by the Authority? 
 
Answer:  Office space will not be provided by the Authority. 
 



 
 

  

 

 

 


